

Mrs Debbie Costin
Compliance & Governance Manager
MED-X PTY LTD
74-80 Melverton Drive
HALLAM VIC 3803

8 March 2022

Dear Mrs Costin

**Arndell Park Clinical Waste Management Facility (SSD-6761)
Request for temporary extension to operating hours**

I refer to your request for the temporary extension to operating hours for the Arndell Park Clinical Waste Management Facility.

The Department of Planning and Environment has considered your request and has agreed, under Condition B25 of SSD-6761 (as modified), the hours of operation can be extended as set out in Table 1 below, for a period of four months from the date of this letter.

Table 1 Temporary extension to operating hours

Activity	Day	Time
Operation of Clinical Waste Management Facility at 9 Kenoma Place, Arndell Park	Monday – Sunday	5 am – 9.30 pm
Operation of depot and storage facility at 7 Vangeli Street, Arndell Park	Monday – Sunday	5 am – 9.30 pm

If you have any questions, please contact David Schwebel, on (02) 9274 6400 or via email at david.schwebel@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments